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The Gardiner Tents

of Monument Park

by Thomas E. Daniels

When driving around the Pikes Peak Region,
have wyou ever noticed those funny looking
storage sheds that are mostly Iin back vards
which are octaponal shaped with a teepee style
roof? Young people and newer residents of the
area are likely to assume they are early wersions
of Tough Shed or were built by a children's
plavhouse company. You'd be wrong on both
accounts, however the sheds did play a major
role in the nation's healthcare one-hundred vears
ago!

Around the twn of the twentieth century,
tuberculosis was the leading cause of death in
the United S5States. In 1883 the Modern
Woodmen of America was founded which was a
fratermal organization that provided life
infurance and other financial services to their

male membeis. There was no cure for TB at the
time. Dociors presciibed a favorable climate,
rest, a healthy lifestyle and abundant sunghine as
the only means to slow or erase the deadly
disease from the human body. Tt was determined
at the time that Colorado had the best climate
year round with it's cool dry air S5ince about one
in five persons in this country had some form of
TB (many of those MWA membeis,) it would be
prudent for the organization to help their
memberr fight the disease, thus saving lives and
keeping death claime down to a minimum.
Between 1907 and 1909, the MWA constructed a
1,000-acre 'TB facility north of Old Colorado City
and the Garden of the Gods in an area that was
known at the time as Monument Park (not to be

Continued on page 7

MWA Sanatorium in Woodman Valley with alf rSo Gardiner wnts
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Gardiner Tents continued fitom page 1

confused with Monument
Valley TPark that General
Palmer built along Monument
Creek in downtown Colorado
Springs.)

Monument Park was a wide
valley east of Blodget Peak and
west of Pulpit Rock and
situated on the west side of
Monument Creek 1In the
1850°6, when it was sparsely
populated by cattle ranchers
and early settlers, it had been
called Cedar Mountain Valley.
By the time towists showed
up in the area, it was callad
Monument Park ag that is how
famed photographer William
H. Jackson identified his
photos of the sandstone monolithe that were
located throughout the area. But because the
MWA occupied the valley for nearly forty veams
with their sanatorium, it is now known today as
Woodmen Valley.

The MWA complex was one of the most
up-to-date facilities of its kind eaming the title of
the "most ouktanding institution for the

treatment of tuberculosis” by the American
Collepe

of Swpeons. There were other

A typical Gardiner fent exterior

WesT Wornn

Typical interior view of a Gardiner wnt
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sanatordums built in Colorado Springs, mainly
the Cragmoor Sanatorium (which i now the
Colorado  Springe  campus of Colorado
Univerity,) the Union Printers Home and the
Glockner Sanatorium (which is now Penrose
Hospital) The MWA facility had a four story
hospital for disabled patients, a hotel type
structure for meeting rooms, eating hall, activity
areas, library, etc. They had their own dairy farm,
raised a lot of their own food, a complete power
plant and many other amenities. But the most
interesting structures were the 180 individual
tenits where patienis, who were able, lived while
receiving their treatment. These patients had to
walk from their tenis to the eating hall three
times a day (in any type of weather,) walk to the
one of two buildings within the tent area for
restroom and bathing facilities, be able to carry a
pail of coal to fire the heaters in their own tent
and haul other items such as water, linens, towels
and perwonal hypiene items to their tents as
needed. The tents were designed by the head
physician of the complex Dr. Chades F. Gardiner.
And they really weren't tenis at all They were
made out of wood with insulated walls. The
eightwsided tents were about ten feet wide and
about twelve feet hiph. Fach unit had four
windowe, a solid front door and a ventilator on
top of the teepee siyle roof to let plenty of
Colorado air into the tent One patient was
asrigned to each tent Furnishings included a
single bed, a rolling bedsride cart, a chest of
drawers, a closet, a wash basin, a coal stove (for

Continued on page 4
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heat,) a rocking chair and space for the patient's
luggage and personal possessions. Many photos
have suwrvived showing a number of patients
sitting outside their tents on a cold winter day, all
bundled up and breathing in as much fiesh air
as their lungs would allow.

Did it work? In the 38 vears the facility operated,
12,000 patients were treated and seventy percent
of the patients were cured and sent back home.
Antibiotics apainst the disease were developed
just after World War 11, and the facility was closed
in 1948, after the last patients/members were
gent home. The entire complex was sold to the
Catholic Church where it became the 5t Francis
Convent which is still use today as a retreat and
training center for young nuns just coming into
the service. Many of the pemmanent buildings
used by the MWA are still in use at the Convent

A backyard shed on the north end of
Colorado Springs

WesT Worn
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Two fcnts wee madc infto a store In
Manitou Springs

But over the vears, the individual Gardiner tenis
were sold, moved or tom down so other
buildings, parking areas and grounds could be
created. The WMWA organization siill flowizshes
today selling inswrance and other services o its’
more than 700,000 members and s
headquartered in Rock Tsland, T
Many of the old Gardiner tents have survived
and are in use all over the Pikes Peak repion and
on countless famns and rmnches in castern
Colorado. Now that yvou know what you are
locking for, maybe vou can find some of yvour
own. The photos within this story show how they
were used during the MWA Sanatorium vears
and how people have saved some of them and
put them to use today.
Thomas F. Daniels  March, zor1

Interior of this tent hardly disturbed
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A fent tumed into a cottage in
backyard near North Middk school

Rock Ledge Ranch uses onc as their
main entance

You can stfllf find one FOR SALE
nowand thecn
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Old Colorado Cily Hislory Cenfer 15. 241 Skreel 636-1225

Sevenfeenth Annual
Holiday Tour of Historic Places and B&B Inns
resented by

OId Coloraq storical Society
Sunday; i ber 4, 2orr
2 S . .

—

Old Colorado "'ﬁf’ 1889
Blue Skies Inn/Cania 1873
Avenue Hotel Bee 896

1997 =
grz

Old Town Gl
Onaledge
Holden
The Le.

St. -

To get your tickeis visit
one of the participating inns,

ovr Bookstore, or www.occhs.org. I d _.'I,; | T
Or call 7r9-636-122%5 ]
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Honor Awarded to
OCCHS and Friends
of Red Rock Canyon

By Suzanne Schorsch

This past Triday the news came in that the
0ld Coloradoe Chty Historical Society and Frie nds
of Red Rock Canyon were selected as the
winners of the Caroline Bancroft History Award
for zo11. The avward, presented by the Colorado
Historical Soclety of Denver ks awarded annually
to individuals, organizations or museums in
Colorado that have made a major contribution
during the year to advance Colorade History.
Work completed In 20710 I8 awarded In 20771,

Colorado Historian Caroline  Bancroft
provided for monatary awards to be piven by
the Colorado Historic Soclety annually o a
project, program, book or effort that promotes
Colorado History and promotes public interest
and Involvement In history. This includes
education proprams, exhibit, research, and
publications, Geofoglc Follo, Red Rock Canyon

Open Space, Colorado Springs, Coforado wrltten
by Ezn Weissenburger, Sharon Milito and Don

Elliz was selected, along with the Old Colorado
Clity Hlstorical Society for writing, publishing,
and promoting education reparding Red Rock
Canyon. The Committee selected OCCHS and
Friends of Red Rock Canyon from “stiff
competition” sald Elisa Phelps, Director of
Collections and Library Divislon of the Colorado
Historical Society. “We had more entries than
ever before and the competition was stiff but
the committee flt that the book did an
outktanding pb of tying twpgether peology,
history, architectwal history, and natural history
into an accessible, well-illustrated, and wvery
comprehensive publication” Ms. Phelps wrota.

The award (which includes a S1oo00 cash
prize) was officially presented Thuwsday,
Ociwober 27 at History Colorado’s annuwal
meeting .

When Fen Welssenbwper, Sharon Miliio
and Don Ellis wrote the Bed Rock Canyon book,
it was a work of love for Colorado, history and
ouropen spaces. All profits fiom thls book have
gone W the two non-for-profits. This award Is
well deserved for the efforts they have made to
bring their interest to the public through thelr
book and lectures they have piven.

Caroline Bancroft {rgoo-1985) was a third
genaration Coloradan who first staned writing
history for The Denver Post In 1928  Her

grandfather Du. F. J. Bancroft introduced her
western history. He was a founder of the
Colorado Historical Society and §is  first
president. Caroline Bancroft was literary editor
of the Denver Post fiomn 1923 o 1933. Caroline
Bancroft received her Master's Depree in History
fiom the Undversity of Colorade and wirote
many books regarding Colorado History, These
books mostly dealt with the Tabors, Baby Doe,
Molly Brown, with ghost towns, Leadville,
Central City and with Colorado madams. In
1000 she was inducted into the Colorado
Woman's Hall of Farne.

President’s Report

OH MY GOSH! WE WONE OCCHS has bean
notified that we, along with Friends of Red
Rocks Canyon, have won the Caroline Bancroft
Award for zor1 for the book we published
entitled Geofogic Folfo: Red Rock Canyon Opain
Space, Coforado Speinps, Coforado. The award
will be handed out at the History Colorado
dinner and carries a 31000 prize. Thanks to
Suzlie Schorsch for creating the submittal packet
and to Ken Welssenbwper, Sharon Milito, and
Don Ellis for letting OCCHS publish thelr book

It has been a month of loss for the OCCHS
communlity. Agnes Johnson, former president
of the board, and Norman Clark has both
passed away. Each family requested that
OCCHS recelve memorial gifis In lie u of flowers
for thelr loved ones. Thanks so much to these
Westside famlilies. We are honored by your
confidence in us.

Some changes in the Board of Directors have
occurred. Johnle Jackson has resipned feeling
that he was overcommeitied. Suzle Schorsch will
step In as weaswrer and Barbara Barbaro will
take Johnie's place on the boaxd. Phil
McDonadd who has commitied to a hosplce
patient has stepped down as secretary. Jo
Cervone will become our secretary. Both of
these men are to be thanked for their service.

Former president Joanne Eatlson s home
recovering frtom a second brain swpery. Get
wall soon!

Don't forpet Lawa Belle’s 1goth birthday
party on November 11 at 630 pane Be swre and
come celebrate with us.

Sharon Swint, President
QCCHS Board of Directors

Suzanne Schorsch recently became OCCHS'
Treasurer. We can expect the usual Treasurer's
report again in the next West Word.
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Museum Hours: Tues. thru Sat 11 = 4 Free Admission.  Donations greatly appredated.

Celebrating the 15oth Birthday of Laura Belle McDaniel
Receptiorr Refreshments including birthday cake

Program: « _ - y

Jan MacEell Collins from the Cripple
Creek Museum has spent owver 15 years of researching
Colorado madams. Jan will discuss the life and suspicious
death ofthis solled dove.

Holiday Tour of Historic Places and B&B Inns Featuring:

St. George’ Anplican Church

Avenue Hotel

Blue Skies Inn

Holden House 1902 Bed and Breakfast
ILennox House Bed and Breakfast

Old Town Guest House

Omledge

Tickets avallable at the bookstore




